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June 22, 2004

Ms. Denise Wiktor

Public Space Manager

District Department of Transportation
942 N. Capitol Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20002

Dear Ms. Witkor:

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3F is writing you to request a postponement of the
consideration of the Public Space Application #04-018 for a sidewalk café for the restaurant
Tesoro at 4400 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. The Commission received its first official notice of
the application on June 18. As our next meeting was June 21, there was insufficient time to
notify the neighborhood of the pending action or for the Commissioners to study the application
or the accompanying drawings.

As our next scheduled meeting will be July 19, we request that you place the Tesoro application
on the agenda of a meeting subsequent to that date.

Also, I wish to remind you that we are still requesting a postponement of the consideration of the
Public Space Application #04-023 of Buck’s Fishing and Camping Restaurant, 5031 Connecticut
Avenue, N.W. This Commission has yet to receive from the applicant an accurate rendition of his
plan in the context of the surrounding area or satisfactory answers to other questions such as
seating arrangements and railing design.

If you have any questions, you can contact Carl Kessler or me. His telephone number and E-mail
is 363-1588 and ANC3f01@starpower.net respectively. Mine is 362-6748 and
KarenPerry2@juno.com.

Yours truly,

/s/ Karen Lee Perry
Karen Lee Perry
Chair, ANC 3F
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